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Eric Fryson 

From: Scobie, Teresa A (TERRY) [terry.scobie@verizon.com] 

Sent: Tuesday, November 06,201210:23 AM 

To: Filings@psc.state.fI.us 

Cc: O'Roark, Dulaney L; Kampert, Deborah B (DEBBY); Jeff Bates 

Subject: Docket No. 120198-TP - Verizon Florida LLC Amended Letter 

Attachments: 120198 VZ FL amended cover Itr 11-6-12.pdf 

The attached is submitted for filing in Docket No. 120198-TP on behalf 
of Verizon Florida LLC by 

Dulaney L. O' Roark III 

610 E. Zack Street, 5th floor 
Tampa, Florida 33602 
(678) 259-1657 
de.oroark@verizon.com 

The attached pdf document consists of one page. 

Terry Scobie 
Legal Secretary II 
Verizon Legal Department 

610 E. Zack Street, 5th Floor 
Tampa, Florida 33602 
813-483-2610 (tel) 
813-204-8870 (fax) 
terry.scobie@verizon.com 
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Dulaney L. O'Roark III 
General Counsel·Southeast Region Ver'lon 
Legal Department 

5055 North Point Parkway 
Alpharetta, Georgia 30022 

Phone 678-259-1657 
Fax 678·259·5326 
de.oroark@verizon.com 

November 6,2012 - VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL. 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: 	 Docket No. 120198-TP 
Petition for Approval of Amendment No. 2 to Interconnection and Collocation 
Agreement Between ALL TEL Communications, LLC and Verizon Florida LLC 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

On July 24,2012, Verizon filed a petition for approval of Amendment No.2 to its 
intercoAnection and collocation agreement with ALL TEL Communications, Inc. At the 
request of Commission Staff, this letter is being filed to amend that filing to reflect the 
correct name of ALL TEL Communications, LLC. If there are any questions regarding 
this matter, please contact me at (678) 259-1657. 

Sincerely, 

sl Dulaney L. O'Roark III 

Dulaney L. O'Roark III 

tas 
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